Vendor Questions

What type of contract does the Government anticipate awarding?

Response:  The Government anticipates awarding indefinite delivery, indefinite quantity (IDIQ) contracts to security screening companies who currently provide airport checkpoint screening services.  The contract terms and conditions will be negotiated, but the requirement will not be competed in the interest of time and maintaining continuity of services.  

Can anyone submit a proposal?

Response:  This solicitation is only open to incumbents. Because of the timeframes for transitioning the screening services from private to Federal, it is not feasible or economically efficient to disrupt the services presently being provided.  We are planning only to accept proposals from incumbents at current airports and current checkpoints for which they service.
At present the screening companies are provided insurance by the airlines through the War Risk Insurance Program.  Once the Government and the screening companies contract, will the screening companies be covered by the same insurance?

Response:  No.  The War Risk Insurance Program applies to the air carriers and their suppliers/subcontractors.  The Government is investigating whether and under what terms it may provide indemnification to the screening companies who enter into contracts under this solicitation.

What are the pay scales for each of the job descriptions?

Response:  At a minimum, the Government will require that screening company employees to be paid in accordance with the wage scale set under the Service Contract Act.

Am I required to contract with the Government to provide airport passenger screening services, or can I continue to contract with airline to provide such services?

Response:  The services under the draft statement of work, i.e. passenger screening, will be taken over by the Government through contracts between the Government and those companies currently providing security screening services at airport checkpoints.  In the event that the screening company provides services outside the scope of the proposed draft statement of work, such issue(s) is solely between the screening company and the airline, and the Government will not be contracting for such services.   

The total task order has a maximum limit, which includes overtime estimates.  How can we project overtime required for airline irregular operations which is beyond our control due to weather and airline operational problems?  Can this be billed as out of scope?

Response: All hours are estimates under this contract type.  Under the terms of the model contract there is a provision for requesting overtime hours for such circumstances at agreed upon rates.

How long will this contract be in effect?

Response:  The Government intends to award all contracts and issue task orders on or before February 17, 2002.  It is contemplated that each of the locations will be federalized on or before November 19, 2002.  Accordingly, the Government will be phasing in the Federalization of airport checkpoints during this time period.   

Will the Government make payments on a weekly basis to cover salaries and overhead?

Response:  The Government will make payment in accordance with the terms and conditions contained in the model contract.  However, billing schedules are negotiable.

Will the Government pay bonuses to retain “good” screening employees during this time period?

Response:  The Government is considering offering an incentive bonus based upon performance standards contained in the draft contract.  The contractor should propose an acceptable flow-down strategy stating how the employees will receive benefits from their successful contract performance.

Why does the model contract contain so many pages?

Response:  Because it contains the full text for many applicable contract terms and conditions that would normally be incorporated by reference.  In light of the fact that many of the screening service companies have not previously contracted with the Government, we hoped that providing the full text of the clause would save you time.  If there is anything that you do not understand about the terms and conditions of the draft contract, you may contact the contracting officer herein.

